

FIELD SERVICE ENGINEER

JACOB WARDEN

CONTACT INFORMATION

✉ jakew@acelabsystems.com

🏠 1550 South Kingshighway

📞 3147616992

📅 Dec 16, 1988

SKILLS

- Adaptability
- Critical Thinking
- Problem Solving
- Oral and Written communication
- Leadership
- Time management

LANGUAGES

- French | Advanced. Diploma in Advanced French

MY STORY

After my time in the Marine Corps, my focus shifted to my family and my career. I immediately began working at Ace Labs full time while attending college at night as a full-time student. I planned on pursuing a career in Biomed, but my attention shifted to the certification industry more and more as I worked. I quickly earned my NSF and CETA accreditations and began taking a deep dive into the certification world to help ensure the pharmacists I work with, and the patients they work, for have the safest environments for compounding. It is my goal to pass on the knowledge of not only what, but why Certification is important.

EXPERIENCE

DIRECTOR OF CERTIFICATIONS

Ace Lab Systems, Inc.. St. Louis MO 63110 | Sep 2014 - Present

2015 renewed 2020 biosafety cabinet certification: NSF/ANSI 49

2017 renewed 2022 CETA CNBT Registered Certification Professionals for Sterile Compounding Facilities

2023 successful completion of the veriDART Controlled Environment Course

2023 train personnel to successfully complete the veriDART Controlled Environment Course & execute testing in the field.

2023 actively involved in the CETA CAG committee.

My role as the Director of Certifications

-Service, certification and calibration of Clean rooms, biosafety cabinets, unidirectional flow hoods, rabs, isolators, chemical fume hoods in research, clinical, medical laboratories.

-director of field training for all Ace personnel to ensure all testing is up to date to all current standards.

-meticulous review of all cleanroom test reports for accuracy.

-consulting services for facility design and procedural SOP improvements.

-redesign testing protocols and SOP's.

AVIATION ORDNANCE TECHNICIAN

United States Marine Corps. Yuma AZ | 2007 - Jul 2014

Honorably served in the United States Marine Corps with 2 combat deployments while receiving 2 Naval Achievement Medals.

EDUCATION

BIOMEDICAL EQUIPMENT TECH

Brown Mackie College. Fenton Mo | 2014 - 2016

HVAC/ELECTRICIAN TECH

Vatterotte College. St. Charles MO | 2016 - 2017

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA

Trinity Catholic High. Spanish Lake MO | 2003 - 2007